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Dorothy Menasco VOO, TP o i
From:  Charles Murphy FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent:  Wednesday, March 09, 2011 1:45 PM Administrat Xnmﬂ_m
To: Dorothy Menasco; Larry Harris; 'Scott. Seab@Level3.com’ E—OCUMENT NOSR 1= 1D
Cc: Frank Trueblood; Matilda Sanders DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: RE: Docket Details for: 100176

Greetings,

A staff recommendation is being filed either today or tormorrow for the Commission to acknowledge the
joint petition and close the dockets. If they approve the recommendation, an order will be issued closing
the dockets.

Respectfully,
Charlie Murphy

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 12:46 PM
To: Charles Murphy; Larry Harris

Cc: Frank Trueblood; Matilda Sanders
Subject: FW: Docket Details for: 100176

Good afternoon Charlie and Larry,

Please see question below from Scott Seab. Would one of you be able to answer his question?
Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Deputy Clerk Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note. Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communicatioris may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Seab, Scott [mailto:Scott.Seab@Level3.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 11:54 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: RE: Docket Details for: 100176

Hi Ann; 1 just happened to check the website for any news on this docket and found the attached.
Will the PSC be issuing an Order closing the docket or otherwise acting on that petition?
Thanks!

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 3:22 PM

To: Seab, Scott

Subject: RE: Docket Details for: 100176

You're very welcome! Have a good night.

3/9/2011
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From: Seab, Scott [mailto:Scott.Seab@Level3.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 4:58 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Docket Details for; 100176

Thank you very much Ms. Menasco; the below is completely acceptable and good news. 1 appreciate your assistance.

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC,STATE.FL.US] On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 2:54 PM

To: Seab, Scott

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: Docket Details for: 100176

Mr. Seab;

Per your request below, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket 100176-TP. Please
note that this contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders,
and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail.

If you are interested in receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please
contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for our General Counsel's
Office is 850-413-6199.

[f you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward those requests to
clerk@psc.state.fl.us. That will ensure that the information is handled efficiently and accurately.

The Commission does not currently have a service like the one mentioned below for the California PUC, however, I
have provided your suggestion the Commission Clerk for consideration should the FPSC wish to develop a similar
search method in the future.

Should you have any questions, you may call our office at 850-413-6770.

Dorothy Menasco

Deputy Clerk Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

850-413-6770

FPlease note: Flonda has a very broad public records law. Most wnitten communications to or from state officials regarding state business are pubiic records available fo the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Seab, Scott [mailto:Scott.Seab@Level3.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 1:56 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Docket Details for: 100176

Greetings; | am interested in the subject Docket and periodically check for recent filings by

visiting httpy//www.psc.state fl us/dockets/ems/docketFilings2 aspx?docket=100176 - is there a way to subscribe to this docket such that I can

receive an email whenever a new filing is made in that docket?

For example, the California PUC has search a service, described at http:/docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PUBLISHED/NEWS RELEASE/108405 htm as
well as several other states.

3/9/2011
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Thank you,

Scott Seab

Regulatory Counsel
Level 3 Communications
1025 Eldorado Blvd.
Broomfield, CO 80021

Pj 720-888-3942

E| scott.seab@level3.com

3/9/2011
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Dorothy Menasco | \m — <o FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk DOCUMENT NO —

Sent:  Thursday, January 27, 2011 4:54 PM RISTRIBUTION: ' 2
To: ‘scott.seab@level3.com’ .

Ce: Ann Cole
Subject: FW: Docket Details for: 100176
Mr. Seab:

Per your request below, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in
Docket 100176-TP. Please note that this contact information is public record and will be
available on internet searches.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency
action orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail.

If you are interested in receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example,
procedural orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record.
The phone number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199.

If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward those
requests to clerk@psc state.fl.us. That will ensure that the information is handled efficiently and
accurately.

The Commission does not currently have a service like the one mentioned below for the
California PUC, however, I have provided your suggestion the Commission Clerk for
consideration should the FPSC wish to develop a similar search method in the future.

Should you have any questions, you may call our office at 850-413-6770.

Dorothy Menasco

Deputy Clerk Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most writfen communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may thersfore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Seab, Scott [mailto:Scott.Seab@Level3.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 1:56 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Docket Details for: 100176

Greetings; I am interested in the subject Docket and periodically check for recent filings by

visiting http://www . psc state. fl. us/dockets/cms/docketFilings? aspx ?docket=100176 - is there a way to subscribe to

this docket such that | can receive an email whenever a new filing is made in that docket?

For example, the California PUC has search a service, described at

hitp://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PUBLISHED/NEWS RELEASE/108405.htm as well as several other states.

Thank you,

1/27/2011
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Scott Seab

Regulatory Counsel
Level 3 Communications
1025 Eldorado Blvd.
Broomfield, CO 80021

Pl 720-888-3942

E| scott.seab@level3.com

1/27/2011
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, DOCUMENT NO._©3191-1
DISTRIBUTION:

Williarm R. Atkinson
Director & Senior Counsel
State Regulatory Affairs

Sprint Nextel
GAATLDO704
3065 Akers Mill Rd. S.E, 7th Floor

Atlanta, GA 30339
August 25, 2010
Ms. Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
Office of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

RE:  Notice of change of contact for Sprint Nextel State Regulatory Affairs

Dear Ms. Cole:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that effective immediately, I am the designated
contact for all regulatory matters pertaining to Sprint Nextel wireline and wireless entities operating
in Florida. In the future, please forward all correspondence, pleadings, etc., for Sprint
Communications Company Limited Partnership, Sprint Spectrum, Limited Partnership, and
SprintCom, Inc. d/b/a Sprint PCS, Nextel South Corp., NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners, and Virgin
Mobile USA, Limited Partnership, to me at the following address:

Bill Atkinson

Director & Senior Counsel
Sprint Nextel

3065 Akers Mill Rd., SE
Mailstop GAATLD0704
Atlanta, GA 30339

I can be reached directly at (404) 649-8981 and the office fax number is (404) 649-8980. My e-mail
address is bill.atkinson@sprint.com. Enclosed are the original and seven (7) copies of this letter. I
have also included an extra copy, which I would ask that you please date stamp and return to me in
the enclosed reply envelope. Thank you, and please call me if you should have any questions.

William R. Atkinson

cc: All Commissioners, Beth Salak, Rick Moses \/

Marsha Rule, Esq.
Parties of Record, Docket Nos. 040763-TP, 080234-TP, 090504-TP, 100019-TP, 100176-TP,

100177-TP
G R 0N

Office: (404) 649-8981 Fax: (404) 649-8980 C\\-%\‘ S
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Dorothy Menasco

,,,,,, VOO - K@
From: Kimberley Pena
Sent:  Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:36 PM mﬁm%imNDmCE
To: "YANT, ROBYN (ATTSIY -
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant; Ann Cole DOCUMENT NO.M
’ ’ DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: RE: AT&T Fax Number

Thank you. I'm forwarding this information to Nonnye for MCD changes and Dorothy for changes to Parties of
Record. They may ask you for further documentation.

From: YANT, ROBYN (ATTSI) [mailto:rh0582@att.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:27 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: AT&T Fax Number

Hello Kim:

We need to update our fax number and delete a fax number in the system. We no longer have 850-577-55536
as a fax number. Please update our information to reflect 850-577-5537 as our fax number.

(if you need something more to get the change done, please let me know.)

Thanks.
Robyn Yant

Don't judge each day by the harvest you reap but by the seeds that you plant!

6/3/2010
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Douglas C. Nelson COMMISSION
Counsel, State Regufatory Affairs 'CLERK
Sprint Nextel

233 Peachtree St, NE, Suite 2200
Atlanta, GA 30303

. May 27, 2010
VIA FEDEX
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
gicf{n?nl;?sicoﬂeclerk [O0I176 - “p __Administrative_y Partiss__ Consumer
Office of the Commission Clerk DOCUMENT NO'—Q’S’] 11O
Florida Public Service Commission DISTRIBUTION:
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

‘RE:  Notice of change of address for Sprint Nextel’s State Regulatory offices

Dear Ms. Cole:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that on June 7, 2010, Sprint Nextel's State
Regulatory Affairs group in Atlanta will be relocating its offices. On and after June 7, please forward
all correspondence, pleadings, etc., for Sprint Communications Company, Limited Partnership, Sprint
Spectrum, L.P. and SprintCom, Inc. d/b/a Sprint PCS, Nextel South Corp., and NPCR, Inc. d/b/a
Nextel Partners to me at the following address:

Sprint Nextel

3065 Akers Mill Rd., SE
Mailstop GAATLD0704
Atlanta, GA 30339

My other contact information has not changed. I can continue to be reached directly at (404)
649-8983 and the office fax number will remain (404) 649-8980. My e-mail address remains
douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com. Enclosed are the original and seven (7) copies of this letter. I have also
included an extra copy, which I would ask that you please date stamp and return to me in the enclosed
reply envelope. Thank you for your assistance, and please call me if you should have any questions.

Sin
)y 27
; Do C Nelson
DCN/vhp
ce: All Commissioners, Beth Salak, Rick Moses

Marsha Rule, Esq.
Bill Atkinson, Esq.

Parties of Record, Docket Nos. 040763-TP, 080234-TP, 090504-TP, 100019-TP, 100176-TP,
100177-TP

Office: (404) 649-8983 Fax: (404) 649-8980



mailto:douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com

Page 1 of 1

Dorothy Menasco ’ C{)Z/[ (ﬂ

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Wednesday, May 05, 2010 9:31 AM

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
__,Admlnlshﬁvcﬁ?ar&u__cmor

To: Charles Murphy DOCUMENT NO 93:19.'.1_\31.

Ce: Adam Teitzman
. DISTRIBUTION:
Subject: RE: Dockets 100176 and 100177

Thank you, Charlie. Per this e-mail, we will mark Joseph M. Chiarelli and Rutledge Law Firm/Rule as parties
of record.

Dorothy

From: Charles Murphy

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 9:24 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Adam Teitzman

Subject: RE: Dockets 100176 and 100177

Dorothy,

As | understand your guestion, given the options presented in case management, the attorneys who represent the
companies referenced in your e-mail shouid be added as "parties” in these dockets,

Charlie

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 7:15 PM
To: Charles Murphy

Subject: Dockets 100176 and 100177

Hi Charlie,

CLK has received a motion to consolidate arbitration petitions in the above-mentioned dockets. I have added
Rutledge Law Firm (Rule) and Joseph M. Chiarelli as interested persons. However, they indicate they are
representing Sprint (Sprint Spectrum L.P. d/b/a Sprint PCS; Nextel South Corp.; NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel
Partners; Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership).

Please confirm whether or not they should be designated as official parties of record. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Conmission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

5/5/2010
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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 6:20 PM

To: 'Marsha Rule'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Joe M.Chiarelli@sprint.com; Douglas.C.Nelson@sprint.com; Bill.Atkinson@sprint.com; Charles
Murphy; ke2722@att.com; th9467 @att.com; mg2708@att.com; greg.follensbee@att.com; Roxanne
Levingston

Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 100177-TP and 100176-TP

Attachments: Sprint. FL. Joint Resp to AT&T Pets. 05.04.2010.FINAL.pdf

Ms. Rule:

We have received your attached document. Please note that your document exceeds the 100 page electronic
filing requirements and has not been accepted for filing. A link to the Commission's e-filing requirments is
included for your convenience: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Documents Not Eligible for Electronic Filing

Minimum filing requirements (MFRs)

Prefiled testimony

Tariffs!

Documents containing confidential information

Documents that must be accompanied by a filing fee or other payment
Documents over 100 pages

Documents over 8.5 by 11 inches in size

Any other documents identified in the Order Establishing Procedure for a particular docket as being
ineligible for filing electronically in that docket

Corrupt documents

o Documents containing a virus or attached to an e-mail containing a virus

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted or a hard copy must be filed with our office in order to be
accepted for filing. Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasce

Chicf Deputy Conmission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Conmmission Clerk
850-413-67 70

Please note; Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications 1o or from slate officials regarding state business are public records
available fo the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. O0CUME W WRTE AT
RS AL Y S e

From: Marsha Rule [maitto:marsha@reuphlaw.com] 0 3 ), 2 7 HAY -5 e
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 3:57 PM e e e
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us FRSC-COMMISSION CLDE

Cc: Joe.M.Chiarelli@sprint.com; Douglas.C.Nelson@sprint.com; Bill. Atkinson@sprint.com; Charles Murphy;
ke2722@att.com; th9467@att.com; mg2708@att.com; greg.follensbee@att.com; Roxanne Levingston

Subject: Dacket Nos. 100177-TP and 100176-TP

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic

5/4/2010
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filing:

MARSHA E. RULE

Rutledge, Ecenia & Pumell, P. A.
Post Office Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551
(850) 681-6788
marsha@reuphlaw.com

The docket number and title of docket:

Docket No. 100177-TP

In re: Petition for Arbitration of Interconnection Agreement Between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a
AT&T Florida and Sprint Spectrum L.P., Nextel South Corp., and NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners

Docket No. 100176-TP
In re: Petition for Arbitration of Interconnection Agreement Between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a
AT&T Florida and Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership

The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed:
Sprint Spectrum L.P., Nextel South Corp., and NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners and Sprint Communications
Company Limited Partnership

The total number of pages in the attached document: 212

A brief but complete description of each attached document:

Joint Response of Sprint Spectrum, L.P., d/b/a Sprint PCS, Nextel South Corp., NPCR, inc. d/b/a Nextel
Partners and Sprint Communications Company Communications Company, Limited Partnership to Be{lSouth
Communications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida’s Duplicative Petitions for Section 252(b) Arbitration and attached
Exhibit.

5/4/2010




